

# GHPS P&C



## GHPS P&C Meeting 10th May - 6.30-8pm

GHPS General P&C Meeting 10th May - 6.30-8pm

When 10-05-2017 at 2:30 AM

Location: GHPS Library, GHPS Library

Present Amy Durling , Anna Campbell , Deb Lack-Moran , Elissa Mansell (Treasurer), Elizabeth Williams , Emma-Jo Broadley (Secretary), Faye Morgan , Kylie Eaton (President), Kym Buckingham , Narell Harrison , Nicole Airay (Functions and Events Manager), Shonna Grant , Tessa Murabito (Vice President)

Apologies Jo Bennett , Sara Griffith-Price

Unconfirmed Elis Sinclair

## Agenda

Item	Owner	Item	Time
1.		Agenda <a href="#">Agenda_10_May_2017.doc</a>	
2.		Fundraising Report <a href="#">Fundraising_2017_P_C_meeting_3rd_May.doc</a>	
3.		Principals Report <a href="#">Principals_Report_040517.doc</a>	
4.		Treasurers Report <a href="#">GHPS_Financials_6-5-17.xls</a>	

---

*End of agenda.*

*Summary of matters arising are tabled on the following page.*

# Minutes of GHPS P&C Meeting 10th May - 6.30-8pm on 10-05-2017

## Summary of Attachments

### Attachments

Item File Name

1. [Agenda\\_10\\_May\\_2017.doc](#)
2. [Fundraising\\_2017\\_P\\_C\\_meeting\\_3rd\\_May.doc](#)
3. [Principals\\_Report\\_040517.doc](#)
4. [GHPS\\_Financials\\_6-5-17.xls](#)

*Attachments can be found under your TidyHQ admin account at:*  
Storage > Meetings > [GHPS P&C Meeting 10th May - 6.30-8pm](#)